
 



 



From: Mail Delivery System
To: colin@environam.com
Subject: Successful Mail Delivery Report
Date: Friday, 6 January 2023 12:14:12 PM
Attachments: details.txt

Message Headers.txt

This is the mail system at host us2.outbound.mailhostbox.com.

Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s)
listed below. If the message was delivered to mailbox you will
receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may still receive
notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

                   The mail system

<colgar.sikopo@meft.gov.na>: delivery via
    themis.grnnet.gov.na[154.0.193.10]:25: 250 ok:  Message 129080424 accepted

<colgar.sikopo@met.gov.na>: delivery via themis.grnnet.gov.na[154.0.193.10]:25:
    250 ok:  Message 129080425 accepted

mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@us2.outbound.mailhostbox.com
mailto:colin@environam.com

Reporting-MTA: dns; us2.outbound.mailhostbox.com

X-Postfix-Queue-ID: 54978A8025A

X-Postfix-Sender: rfc822; colin@environam.com

Arrival-Date: Fri,  6 Jan 2023 10:12:51 +0000 (UTC)



Final-Recipient: rfc822; colgar.sikopo@meft.gov.na

Original-Recipient: rfc822;colgar.sikopo@meft.gov.na

Action: relayed

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; themis.grnnet.gov.na

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 ok:  Message 129080424 accepted



Final-Recipient: rfc822; colgar.sikopo@met.gov.na

Original-Recipient: rfc822;colgar.sikopo@met.gov.na

Action: relayed

Status: 2.0.0

Remote-MTA: dns; themis.grnnet.gov.na

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 250 ok:  Message 129080425 accepted









	BID Sikopo Parks
	Successful Mail Delivery Report Parks
	BID I&APs_v1

